Bestobell Merco

(A DIVISION OF BESTOBELL INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.)

= 3-17 Gertrude Street, Arncliffe, N.S.W. Australia 2205
Phone: 59-0391. Telex: AA21068

RPS/crw 23rd September 1977

Miss Sue Newman,
10 Castlreagh Crescent,
SYLVANIA WATERS, N.S.W. 2224

Dear Miss Newman,

We have received a copy of a letter from Barbara Maltby
of the United States Women's Squash Racquets Association
to our American agents requesting samples of 70+ balls to
be sent to you to enable you to practice with them before
leaving for the Bancroft Open next year.

We are only too pleased to supply the samples, which have
been forwarded under separate cover. I trust these will

be of assistance to you, and take this opportunity to
offer our best wishes in the tournament.

Yours sincerely,

R.P. SCHRAMKO.




